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UTILITIES / SITE CONSTRUCTION

October 21, 2021

Mr. Himanshu Mehta, PE

Managing Director

Indian River County — Solid Waste Disposal District
1325 74" Avenue SW

Vero Beach, FL 33756

Re: Concrete Crushing - 2021 - Request for Rate Increase

Himanshu:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide crushing services to your department. Your team has
been excellent to work with and | am excited that we have the chance to work together again.

Our costs for labor, fuel, and equipment (parts and service) have increased significantly since
our original contract was authorized in 2019. | am requesting a three percent (3%) increase to
our original contract amount of $8.67 per ton of crushed material. If accepted, the updated price
would be $8.93 per ton of crushed material.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

SITEGRAFTERS OF FLORIDA, INC.
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